
Kipfer, Lorna

From: Williams, Tamera
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 11:13 AM
To: Kipfer, Lorna; Yee, Linda
Subject: RE: Waiver RIC 2013

OK, great!

-Original Message----.
From: Kipfer, Loma \
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 9:41 AM
To: Williams, Tamera; Yee, Linda
Subject: FW: Waiver RIC 2013

FYI

-Original Message ----- ,q
From: Kasputys, Clare jqAý)
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 9:29 AM
To: Kipfer, Lorna; Corbett, James; Abraham, Susan; Rini, Brett
Cc: Langlie, Liz; Moore, Toye; Schwarz, Sherry
Subject: RE: Waiver RIC 2013

All,
Yes, the waiver document was in the mailroom - - per Chairman's instructions to hold documents. I have
advised mailroom to dispatch the waiver request for Chairman's signature that this item is a priority for
the Chairman to sign. They are handling it now.
Clare

----- Original Message -----
From: Kipfer, Lorna
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 1:13 PM
To: Corbett, James; Abraham, Susan; Rini, Brett
Cc: Langlie, Liz; Kasputys, Clare; Moore, Toye; Schwarz, Sherry
Subject: RE: Waiver RIC 2013

Hi James,

I checked with the EDO mail room yesterday because I was curious as well. My understanding if I have
it correct, is that the EDO did in fact sign it, but the mail room was given instruction to hold
correspondence for the Chairman until the Chairman's office gives the okay as they are focusing on
transitioning, etc. I was told that high priority correspondence could be sent to them, but it would
require contacting Katlhryn Brock. Given that we were told the Chairman was expecting to sign the
waiver before he leaves, I would think it would be considered high priority. If you agree, I will contact
Kathryn today.

Thanx for the follow up,

Lorna P. Kipfer, CGMP
Program Specialist
Program Management, Policy Development
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and Analysis Staff
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-4065 Lorna. Kipfer(q nrc. gov

Save the Date!
NRC's 25th Annual Regulatory

Information Conference
March 12-14, 2013

-Original Message -----
From: Corbett, James -
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 12:44 PM
To: Kipfer, Lorna; Abraham, Susan; Rini, Brett
Cc: Langlie, Liz; Kasputys, Clare; Moore, Toye; Schwarz, Sherry
Subject: RE: Waiver RIC 2013

Any word on the Chairman's signing of the waiver? The memo in ADAMS shows it was signed by EDO
on 6/25.

James Corbett, Director
Division of Contracts
Office of Administration
Room: TWB1-A3 - MailStop: TWB1-B10M
Phone: 301-492-3600

- ---- Original Message -----
From: Kipfer, Lorna
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 2:31 PM
To: Abraham, Susan; Sheron, Brian; Rini, Brett; Uhle, Jennifer; Corbett, James; Norris(OGC), Michael;
Golder, Jennifer
Cc: Langlie, Liz; Kasputys, Clare; Moore, Toye; Schwarz, Sherry
Subject: FW: Waiver RIC 2013

Hello,

Thank you all for providing me your comments on the Chairman Waiver for 2013 RIC. We have received
concurrences from RES, ADM, OGC, OCFO as.well as QTE (technical editors). Comments have been
incorporated and attached is the final version that was sent to Eric Leeds for concurrence today.

ADAMS Accession Nos:

PK: ML12166A129
Memo: ML12165A590
Enc: ML12157A083

If you have any additional comments, please bring them to my attention as soon as possible.

Thank you again all,

Loma P. Kipfer, CGMP
Program Specialist
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- ---- Original Message -----
From: LORNA. KIPFER(o@NRC. GOV [mailto: Lorna. Kip ferC(i)nrc. gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 2:21 PM
To: Kipfer, Lorna
Subject: Waiver RIC 2013
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